

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT

SCOTTISH GYMNASTICS

 MINUTES OF TEAMGYM TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 26th January 2021

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE (TEAMS CALL)

PRESENT Margaret Kerr, Amanda Boucher, Emma Edwards

APOLOGIES

IN ATTENDANCE Becky Harris, Lindsay McKie

ITEM	AGENDA ITEM/DISCUSSION
1	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
2	NOTIFICATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
3	GENERAL UPDATE Discussion took place around the obstacles and opportunities for events in a post-covid restrictions 2021 and beyond to 2022. There was further discussion about how events will look, the role of judges in future events. Could events become virtual? ACTION: There was a general desire to return to the planned 2020 calendar for 2022 or as soon as restrictions allow.
4	PERFORMANCE PATHWAY UPDATE N/A ACTION:
5	COMPETITION/ EVENTS UPDATE Discussion took place around venue availability – should we book now or wait until closer to any agreed competition date? The general consensus is that there will be good availability of venues and a desire by the venues to welcome bookings. This is something that we will look at when we fully understand the timescales and restrictions on events. There was an agreement that engagement & appetite for events will be low at first due to gymnast/coach preparedness and anxiety prevalent in the gymnastics community. 2021 – there is a desire to run events for lower levels (4-6) in whatever format restrictions allow (virtual range & conditioning type event and/or micro event??) 2022 – desire to follow plan for 2020 if restrictions allow ACTION – Clubs to be surveyed when more clarity and timescales for return are known. Any competition/event information should be sent to the clubs after 6-8 weeks of return, so as not to bombard clubs/coaches with too much information.
6	JUDGE DEVELOPMENT

	The TC recognises that returning judges will be in need of support and may lack confidence.
	ACTION - Look at ways of supporting judges returning, online resources?? MK
7	COACH DEVELOPMENT N/A
	ACTION
8	COMMUNICATION PLAN N/A
	ACTION
9	AOB
10	DATE OF NEXT MEETING